
REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITEI)
(Formerly known as Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited)

Reg. orr.: G-0r, Ground.,*., o[jl; 
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ru*.",ce Road, Derhi ,r0035
E-mail : i nfo@ realsrowth. in, W,ebsite: www.real .co. in Ph. 9560096060

Datet 26.05.2025

To'
The Listing Department
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeeieebhoy Tower
Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

Scrip Code: 539691
Scrip ID: RGCORP

Subject: Outcome of the Board Meeting held on Monday, Nlay 26,2025,interms of Regulation 30 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above captioned subject, we hereby inform you that the Board of Directors in their meeting held
today i.e. Monday, May 26,2025,inter alia, have:

a) Approved the Audited Financial Results based on IND-AS for the quarter and year ended March,3l,ZO25,
Statement of Assets and Liabilities for the financial year ended March 3 l, 2025 and Cash Flow Statements as at
March 31, 2025 as recommended by the Audit Committee, in accordance with Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5; Annexure-I

b) Auditors' Reports on the Audited Financial Results issued by the Statutory Auditors, M/s. AD Gupta &
Associates, Chartered Accountants; and Annexure-Il

c) Declaration with regard to Standalone Audit Report on Financial Results for the year ended March 3l ,2025 with
unmodifi ed opinion. Annexure-III

d) Appointment of Mr. Chandan Kumar, as Intemal Auditor of the Company for the Financial year 2025-26.
Annexure-IV

The aforesaid Financial Results are available on the Company's website at www.realqrowth.co.in.and on website of
the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com.

The meeting of the Board of Director of the Company commenced at I l:30 A.M. and concluded at 04:20 p.M.

You are requested to take the aforesaid on record.

Kindly take the above information on record and acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

For Real Growth Corporation
(Formerly known qs Real Enterprises Limiled)

rwal
Company Secretary & r

Encl.: as above
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as REAt GROWTH COMMERCIAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED)

(Regd. Office;. G-Ol, GROUND FLOOR, PLOT NO. SU, tSC B-BLOCK, RG CITY CENTRE, TAWRENCE ROAD DELHI-110035)

ctN - L7O109DL1995PLCO64254Website: www.realgrowth.co.in, Email:info@realgrowth.in
(Rs. in Lakhs Exce t EPS)

Statement of Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended M.at 3t,2025
For the Year EndedFor The Quarte. Ended

Mar 31,

2024
Dec 31,

2024

Mar 31,

2024
Mar 31,

2025
Mar 31,

202s
Audited AuditedAudited Unaudited Audited

Particulars

108.92704.22 26.96

380.45

480.47
380.45

322.07

lncome

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome
860.86 108.92702.46 1o4.22 26.96Total lncome

15.09

31.87

0.18

11.94

308.28

60.77

152.50

0.70

27 .94

308.28

5.98

38.12

0.00

165.70

19.59

38.13

0.00

4.29

Expenses

Cost of Material consumed

Purchase of Stock ln Trade

Change in lnventories of Finished Goods, Work ln Progress and Stock

ln Trade

Employees Benefit Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses
65.02 687.44518.08TotalExpenses

(38.0s)

(38.0s)

(19.69)

(18.36)

t73.42
(6s0.87)

824.29

(132.39)

(132.39)

(19.6e)

lLL2.7ol

184.38

{6s0.87)
835.25

(0.00)

42.27

42.27

42.2L

P&L from Operations before exceptional items and Tax(1-2)

Exceptional ltems Loss/(Gain)

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (3-4)

Tax Expenses:

Current Tax & Previous Year Tax/{Reversal)

Deffered Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) fo. the period after tax (5-6)

Other Comprehensive lncome

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

- Remeasurment of post-employment benefit obligation

to ltems that will not be reclassified to P&L- Income Tax relating
(18.36) 727.64 rtz.7Ol738-53 42.27ensive lncome (7+8TotalCo

12.82l-

(2.82)

400.00

1.06

1.06

400.00

(0.45)

(0.45)

400.00

18.19

18.19

400.00

78.47

L4.47

10

9

2

a

b

c

d

e

f
c

3

4

5

6

a

b

7

8

Paid up Equity Share Capital (Rs.10 Each)

Ea.ning per share(of Rs.10 each)

a) Basic (Rs)

b) Diluted (Rs)

(i) Figures for previous periods have been regrouped/reclassified to conform to

(ii) These results have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of

Directors at its meeting held on May 26,2025. The same have also been audited by the Statutory Auditors.

The above financial results of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and

measurement principles laid down in the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as prescribed under section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting

principles generally accepted in lndia.

Fo

Deeoyal

the classification of the current period

uptaRajes

d on behalf of Board of Directors
GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

Bhupendra Tiwari
(cFo)(Wholetime Director)

DIN:01890274
(Director)
DIN:01339614
Date:-26th May 2025

Place:- Greater Noida

(Company SecretarlQ

59.67

t27.36
0.01

198.12

27.99

68.66

727.64

27 .99

68.52

738.63

400.00

I
a

b

68*vl.^a,oQ

Q"2 
\

Sahil Agarwal
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(Formerly Known

REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

AS REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES TIMITED)
(Regd. Office:- G-01, GROUND FIOOR, PLOT NO. SU, LSC B-BIOCK, RG CITY CENTRE, LAWREN cE ROAD DELHr-110035)

CIN - L7O109Dt1995PLC064254,Website: www.realgrowth.co.in, Email:info@realgrowth.in

Segment wise Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities for the quarter ended and year Ended 3lst March, 2025
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr

NO
Particulars

For The quarter Ended For the Year Ended

31st March

2025

31st Oec

2024

31st March

2024

March 31,

2025

Mar.h 31,

2024

Audited Unaudited Audited Audited Audited

1

2

3

4

Segment Revenue

Trading

Real Estate

Unallocated

TotalSegment Revenue

Le55: Inter Segment Revenue

381.45

321.01

702.46

1.01

r43.22
t04.23

0.87

26.08

26.96

384.42

416.44

860.86

3.49

105.42

108.92

Net Sales/lncome From Operations 702.46 104.23 26.96 860.86 108.92

Segment Results(Profit before lnterest costs and Tax)

Trading

Real Estate

Unallocated

73.76

111.19

1o.22)
1.01

47.44

0.87

(38.e3)

16.14

91 .24

(0.s0)

3.49

(134.e8)

TotalSegment Results 184.36 42.23 (38.0s) t73.42 (132.39)

Less: lnter Segment Results

Net Segment Results

Less: (i) lnterest**
Profit/(loss)after lnterest Cost but before Exceptional items

Exceptional ltems

184.36

184.36
(6s0.87)

42.23

42.23

(38.0s)

(38.0s)

773.42

773.42
(6s0.87)

{132.3s)

(132.3e)

Total Profit/(loss) belore tax 835.23 42.23 (38.0s) a24.29 (132.39)

Segment Assets

Trading

Real Estate

Unallocated

4,2La.78

84.37

401.48

5,052.45

113.81

452.92

5,952.37

84,66

4,2L8.78

a4.31

452.92

s,952.37

84.66

Total Segment Assets 4,303.15 5,567.74 6.489.95 4,303.15 6,489.95

setment Liabilities

Trading

Real Estate

Unallocated

395.56

528.56

3,379.03

2,203.03

556.39

2,408.32

3,158.34

548.30

2,783.30

395.56

528.56

3,379.03

3,158.34

548.30

2,781.30

Total Segment Liabilities 4.303.15 5,567.7 4 6,489.95 4,303.15 6,489.95

(i) Previous years figures have been re-grouped / rearranged in accordance with the revised Schedule lll of the
Companies Act,2013 wherever required.
(ii) These results have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on May 26, 2025. The same have also been audited by the Statutory Auditors. The
above financial results of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia.

For and on behalf of Board ol Directors

R EAL CORPORATION I.IMITED

Rajesh G D upta

{Director) (Wholetime Director)

0lN:01890274DIN:01339614

Date:-26th May 2025

Place:- Greater Noida

(Company Secretary) (CFO)
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Sahily*arwal Bh(Fendra Tiwari
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70l09DL1995PLC064254
Balance sheet as at 31-03-2025

Rs. in Lakhs

Note
No.

As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

0.'1 1

o. tJ
2.96

4,'t08.1 1

o.12
6.10

71.62
5,552.42

4 1',t7.31 630.26

20.14
J.O I

0.76
70.80

454.05
2.34
3.02
1 .46

398.81

2

t.

1

ASSETS
Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Financial Assets
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Non-Current Assets

Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Current Assets

7

8

8.1

8.2
9

t0

4

5

6

Total Assets 4,303.15 6,489.95

400.00
744.69

400.00
17 .05

1 1M.69

I ,412.84
6.70

452.11

1 ,291 .48
17 .27

s56.34
1,871.65 1,865.09

399.92
197.65

2,490.09
1 ,03'1 .1 8

88.97
1,286.81 207.81

(ii)

.

1

2

(i)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

(a) FinancialLiabilities
(i) Borrowing

(b) Provisions
(c) Other Non-Current Liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Trade payables
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(iii) Borrowings

(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

'16

16.'l
16.2
16.3

't7
18

11

't2

13
14
15

Total Equity and Liabilities 4,303.15 6,489.95

General lnformation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes nos 1 to 35 are an integral part of financial statements

NEW DELHI
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Oe Gupta

A
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Raj
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a

(Compa Secreta ry)

For M/S A D Gupta And Associa

(Partner)
Amit K Goyal

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
CORPORATION LIMITEDChartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. : 018763N

M. No. 500134
Place : Greater Noida
Date:-26th NIay 2025

r Gupta
(Director)
DIN: 01339614

Bhupendra Tiwari
(cFo)

ND

G"EQ
SahilYganrval

Page:- |

395.56
187 .20
143.55
445.59
114.92

(Wholetime Director)

DIN:01890274

f res"esJ- ess.es
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(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31-03-2025

Rs. in

TED

PARTICULARS
Note No.

Current Year Previous Year

19 380.45
480.41 108.92

Revenue from operations
Other lncome

1Total Revenue il

60.17
152.50

0.70
27.94

Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold
Em ployee benefit expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other

21
22
23
24
25 I

308.28
59.67

121.36
0.01

687.44 241.31Total
173.42

(650.87)
824.29

727.64

25.94
2.05

68 66
727.64

(132.39)

(132.39)

(112.701

(1e.69)
(112.701

727.64 (112.70)

tv
V
VI
vil
vilt

tx
X
XI
xll
xilt
xtv

xv

xvt

xvil

xvilt

Profit before exceptional items and tax (lll - lV)
Exceptional ltems
Profit before tax (V - Vl)
Tax expense:
('l) Current tax
(2) Earlier Year tax
(3) Deferred tax
ProfiU(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vll-Vlll)
ProfiU(Loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations
ProfiU(Loss) from discontinued operations (X - Xl)
ProfiU(Loss) for the period (lX + Xll)
Other Comprehensive lncome

A. (i) ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(ii) lncome Tax relating to ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

B. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation

(ii) lncome Tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassrfied to Profit or Loss

Total Comprehensive lncome for the period (Xlll+XIVXComprising
Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive lncome for the period

Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For Continuing and Discontinued Operation)
('1) Basic (in Rs.)

Diluted Rs

Earning per equity share:
(For Continuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in Rs.)

(2) Diluted (in Rs.)

Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For Discontinuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in Rs.)
(2) Diluted (in Rs.)

26 18.19

18.19

18.19
18.1 9

(2.82)

(2.82)
(2.82)

accompanying notes nos '1 to 35 are an integral part of financial statements

DIN: 0133961,1

uDrN :- {s(bo I 3+ B nn rB PN=3e+

NEW DEL H

,MSa

I

\,0
Tiwari

Gupta

Firm Reg. 01 8763N
GRO\\'TH CORPORATION LI IlI ITED

on behalf of Board of Directors

General lnformation
of Significant Accounting Policies

M. No. 500134
Place : Greater Noida
Date:-26th May 2025

Amit Kumar
(Partner) (\\'holetime Director)

DIN: 01890271

For M/S A D Gupta And
Chartered Accountants

Page:- 2
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
'ClN No. 1701 09D11 995PLC064254
Cash flow statement for the Year ended 3'r-03-2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2025 As at 31st Mar 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before lax lo net cash flow

Depreciation/am ortization
Finance Charges
lnterest income

Operating prolil before working capital changes
Movemenls in working capital:
Decrease/(lncrease) in lnventories
Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade Receivable
Decrease/(lncrease)/ in Non Financial Current Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in olher current assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in other Financial Liability
Decrease/(lncrease) in other Long term Financial Liability
Decrease/(lncrease) in Non Curreni Liabilily
lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payables
lncrease/(Decrease) in short-le.m provrsions
lncrease/(Decrease) in Long-lerm provisrons
lncrease/(Decrease) in other current liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities { A )

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets, including capital work in progress & capital advances
lnlerest received
Net cash used in investing activities ( B )

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Short-term borrowings
Finance Charges
Net cash flow from/(used) in financing activities (c)

(A+B+C)Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end oflhe year
Components o, cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
With banks - on current account
Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 8)

824.29

0.01
121.36

(0.03)
945.63

308.28
433.92

(0.03)
(69 34)
(10.45)

(104.23)
(4.36)
25 94

(10.s7)
(585.59)

929.21
25.73

903.48

1 ,444.31
0.03

'l ,444.34

0.89
272
3.61

12.225.19)
(121.36)

(2,346.s4)

127
2.34
3.51

(132.39)

0.70
152.50
(0.03)
20.78

134
(0 07)
(0.76)
3.40

(103 94)

2.37
(0.29)

177.171
0.08

177.251

0.03
0.03

(0.03)

2.34

229.70
(152.50)

77.20

0.03

2.34

ForM/SAOGupta And Associates
Chartered Accountants r
Firm Reg. No. : 018763

o
o

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

NEW DELHI ,l;

Gupta Sahil upendra Tiwari
{cFo)

D

(Partner)
M. No. 500134
Place: Greater Noida
Date:-25th May 2025

(Director)
DIN:013396'14

{Wholetime Director}

DIN:01890274
(Company Secretary)

Auditors' Certificate
We have examined the above Cash Flow Statement of Real GroMh Commercial Enlerprises Limited for the year ended 31st March 2025.The
statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of IND AS 7 issued by the lnstitute of Charlered
Accounlants of lndia and is based on and in agreement with the Balance Sheet and Prgflt and Loss Account of the Company covered by our
report.

Page:- 3
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Real Growth Corporation Limited
'. Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. Corporate Information

2. Significantaccountingpolicies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian
Accountrng Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2018.
For all the periods up to and including 3l March 2017 , lhe financial statements were prepared in
accordance accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and from the year
ended 31 March 2018 the financial statements were prepared in accordance with lndian
Accounting Standard as specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financral statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:
. Derivative financial instruments
. lnvestment in preference shares (unquoted)

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), except when otheruise
indicated.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement
Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its property, plant and equipment
as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to lndAS and use the same
as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

The Company does not adjust exchange differences arising on translation/settlement of long-
term foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the
cost of the asset but charges the same to the statement of profit & loss in the year in which such
gain/loss arises.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property Plant & Equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Vr

6Y pa8.4

Real Grovvth Corporation Limited ('the Company') is a public limited company domiciled in lndia.
The Company is primarily engaged in the Construction Related Material and sale of Commercial
Units.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is derecognized.

0(q"il
YCT 8,



. Real Growth Corporation Limited
'Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Depreciation
Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis to allocate their

cost, net of their residual values, over the estimated useful lives. The identified components are

depreciated over their useful life, the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal

asset.

The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation which coincides with the rates

indicated in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013 on its Property plant & Equipments./

Asset category Useful lives
estimated by the management (year-s)

Computers (Servers and networks)
Furniture & Fixtures
Non Commercial Vehicles
Commercial Vehicles

3 years
10 years
6 years
8 years

b)

The management has estimated, supported by independent assessment by technical experts,

professionals, the useful lives of the following classes of assets:

. The useful lives of temporary erection is estimated 1year, which is lower than those indicated

in schedule ll. Computers (Servers and networks) are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 3 years,

which is lower than those indicated in schedule ll'
. Non Commercial Vehicles are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 6 years, which is

lower than those indicated in schedule ll.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end

and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

lntangible assets

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial

1.".og-nition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and

accumulated im pairment losses.

lnternally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized

and the reiated expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is

incurred.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite

lntangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for

impaiiment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The

amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life

are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or

the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are

considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as

changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognized

in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of

another asset. lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for

impairment annually, either individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of

indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be

supporta ble. lf not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made prospective basis

ELHI
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Real Growth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

- Technical knowhow
Amounts paid towards technical know-how fees for specifically identified projects/products being

development expenditure incurred towards product design is carried forward based on

assessment of benefits arising from such expenditure. Such expenditure is amortized over the
period of expected future sales from the related product, i.e. the estimated period of 60 to 72

months on straight line basis based on past trends, commencing from the month of

commencement of commercial production.

- Software
Software purchased by the Company are amortized on a straight line basis i.e. non-standard

(customized) software in four years and standard (non-customized) software in five years.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in

the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized'

c) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance

of the arrangement at the inception oi tfre lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if

fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the

arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly

specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2016, the Company has determined whether the

"rr"ng"r-"nt 
contains lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of

transition.

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that

transfers substantially all the iisks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is

classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value

of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease

payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to

achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are

recognized in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly

attrib-utable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the

Company's general 
- 
poiicy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as

expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable

certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is

depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are not straight lined in cases where the escalation is expected to

increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected

inflationary cost.
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Real G rowth Gorporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31' 2025

d) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the

arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings

to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset

that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are

capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they are incurred.

lmpairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset

may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the aSSet'S recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable

amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of

disposal and its vilue in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless

the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets

or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable

amount, the asset is considered impaired and iS written down to its recOverable amount

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of

money and the risks specific to the asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent

market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an

appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,

quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its

remaining useful Iife.
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations,

which are prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets

are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years.

For longer periods, a long{erm growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows

after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent

budgets/foreiasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady

or d-eclining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. ln any

case, this growth rate does not exceed the long{erm average growth rate for the products,

industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the

asset is used.

lmpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized

in ihe statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation

surplus taken to OCl. For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up to the amount

of any previous revaluation surplus.

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication

exists, the company estimates the asset's or cGU's recoverable amount. A previously

recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used

to delermine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The

reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable

amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,

had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized

in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is canied at a revalued amount, in which case,

the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.
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Real Growth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

f) lnventories

lnventories which includes Commercial Units, are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable
value.
Shares(Quoted) as lnventory are valued at lower of cost or market value. Unquoted shares are
valued at cost.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for
as follows:
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

S) Foreign currencies

Functional and presentational currency

company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR) which is also the
Company's functional currency.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency

spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition, Monetary assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of

exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of

monetary items are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items

measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date

when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items

measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in

fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognized in ocl or the statement of profit and loss are also recognized in ocl or the

statement of profit and loss, respectively).

h) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being

made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking

into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on

behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue
from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Sale of commercial units
Sale of commercial units is reco
or when the n ofthe u

gnized when the 100% payment is received against the booking
nit is handed over to the buyer, whichever is earlier.
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Real Growth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 3'1,2025

Sale of Securities
Profit / Loss on sale of securities is accounted on weighted average method & is calculated
based on daily mark to market position. Profit on sale of securities is netted with the loss on

sale of securities.

i) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives at fair value at each balance

sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

liability takes place either:

. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act

in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling

it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate ln the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

t,
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lnterest income
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is

the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying

amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the

effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extenSion, call and

similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. lnterest income is included in

finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.
. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities
. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable
,.\
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For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

o Significant estimates and assumptions (note 29)
. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 29)
. Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) (note 8, 13, 16, 29)

j) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenU non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle (the

company considers 12 month period as normal operating cycle).
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:
. lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle (the company considers 12 month

period as normal operating cycle).
. lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
. lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisitlon of assets for processing and
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

their
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Real G rowth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Taxes
Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.
Current income tax relatingl l to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.
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Real G rowth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and therr carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
However, following the prudence policy, the management has decided not to recognize deferred
tax asset on the carry forward losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed
at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in

correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to

set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same

taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as

current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that

there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. ln the year in which

the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the lncome{ax Act,

1961 , the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as
"MAT Credit Entitlement." The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement" asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

r) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
events of bonus issue, if any, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Real G rowth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

m) Provisions

General provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed the expense
relating to a provisron is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is

used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent Liability
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably.

n) Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contributron scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an

employee renders the related service. lf the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. lf
the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment

will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as
the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has

accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long -term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long{erm compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the prolected unit credit
method at the year - end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to OCI in the period in
which they occur. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to
the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the
reporting date. Where Company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the
settlement for a period exceeding 12 months, the same is presented as non- current liability.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
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Real Growth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Past service costs are recognized in profit or loss on the earlier of:
. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
. The date that the Company recognizes related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an

expense in the statement of profit and loss:
. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on

curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
. Net interest expense or income

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial asset

tnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the

acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of

assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular

way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to

purchase or sell the asset.

Su bsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
. Debt instruments at amortized cost
o Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL)
. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is

included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.
Company has recognized financial assets viz. security deposit, trade receivables, employee
advances at amortized cost.
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Real Growth Gorporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows

and selling the financial assets, and
b. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses &

reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,

cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L.

lnterest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the

EIR method.

However there are no instruments which have been classified under this category

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet

the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

ln addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets

amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing

so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting

mismatch').

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all

changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of lnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments

which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business

combination to which lnd AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity

instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in

the fair value in other comprehenslve income. The Company makes such election on an

instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is

irrevocable.

lf the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in OCl. There is no recycling of
the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
For equity instruments which are included within FVTPL category are measured at fair value and

company has to recognize all changes in the P&L.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet)
when
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Real G rowth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a 'passthrough' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred

subitantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither

transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered

into a passthrough arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and

re*"rd" of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks

and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to
recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. ln that

case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the

associated liabiiity are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is

measured-at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of

consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for the

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk

exposure:
a. Financial aSSetS that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e g.,

deposits, advances and bank balance
b. Trade receivables that result from transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 18

c. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on

Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit

risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting

date, right from its initial recognition.
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company

determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial

recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for

impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing

impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the

expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which

results from default events that are possible within '12 months after the reporting date

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all

cash shortfalls), discounted at the original ElR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is
required to consider:
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Real G rowth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and

similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases
when the expected life of the financial instrument cannol be estimated reliably, then the
entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial

instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an

analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (Pocl) financial

assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging

instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings

including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading

and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of

repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments

entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge

relationships as defined by lnd AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as

held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments

The company does not have any financial liabilities designated at Fair Value through Profit or

Loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and ioss.

6 nr. 1(r
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Real Grourth Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is

recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a

reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior

management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to
external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or

ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. lf the Company reclassifies
financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which

is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.

The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is

an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

p) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and

cheques on hand, which are sub.lect to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at

bank, cash on hand and cheques on hand as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cash management.

For M/S A D Gupta And Associates
Ghartered Accountants

a

Amit Kumar
(Partner)

Gupta

M. No. 500134
Place : Greater Noida
Date iZ€,\ss-izr,.)f
UDIN:- esbolllg !cr! g (-$"3<>-

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

Raj Goyal Dee u pta

A
(Director)
DIN:01339614

(Wholetime Director)
DIN: 0'1890274

V
Sahil arwal hupendra Tiwari
(CompanySecretary) (ChiefFinancialOfficer)
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 3'l-03-2025
Note:- 3 Property Plants & Equipments (Rs. in Lakhs)

Fixed Assets

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
On Adjustment

Balance
as at

01-04-2024

Balance
as at

31-03-2025

Balance
as at

01-04-2024

Depreciation
charge for the

year

Balance
as at

3t-03-2025

Balance
as at

31.03-2025

Balance
as at

31-03-2024

Tangible Assets

Computer & Software

Furn ture & Fixture

Vehicles

Weighing Scale

N,4obile Phone

Total (CY)
Total (PY)

3.10

6.84

47 .',t 1

0.'16

3.10

6. 84

47 .11

0.16

0.2'l

3.10

6.74

47 .11

0.14

o.21

0.01

3.10

6.7 4

47.11

0.1 5

o.21

0.00

0.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.11

0.00

0.01

0.00

57.4'l 57.4',1 57.29 0.0'l 57.30 0.11 o.12
57.41 57 .41 56.60 57 .29 012 o.82

F
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITEO)
CIN No. L70'109DL1995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 3'l-03-2025

. in Lakhs
Note :- 4 Financial Asset
Particulars As at 3l-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

3.41
2.72

338
2.72

a) Fixed deposits with banks (lncl lnteresl accrued)'
b Secu

6.13 5.'10Total
' FDR of Rs.1.00 Lakhs is pledged with DVAT dept., Rs. 0.25 Lakhs is pledged with UPVAT dept

Note :- 5 Delerred Tax

Particulars
As at 31-03"2025 As at 31-03-2024

Deferred tax Asset

1.22

'1.74

1.26

25.78
44.59

Oeferred tax assel
Fixed assets: lmpacl of difference belween tax depreciation and depreciation/amortization charged for the

financial reporting
Disallowances on Payments due under seclion 438 and sectjon 40 nol allowable
Carried FoMard of Losses

71.622.96Deterred tax asset losin Balance
71.62 5t.93

66) 19.69
Deferred tax asset (Net)-Opening Balance

Duri the YearDeterred Tax C

Nole:- 6 Other Non current Assets
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Particulars

108.11 5 552 42ainst flels booked'Refund Receivable
4 108.11 552.42Total

*lt represents the refund receivable towards bookings in immovable property in lhe project under development by a group company.M/s Rajesh
Projects (lndia) Pvt. Ltd. (Presently operating under the supervision of lnterim Resolution professional (lRP).

Note i 7 lnventories
uantified valued and cerlified the man

As at 31-03-2025 As al3'l-03-2024
Particulars

0.62
398.19

0.62
89 92

Shares
Commercial units

90.53 398.81Total

Nole :- 8 Financial Assets
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Note :- 8.1 Trade Receivables

19.00

114

1,103.79
(650.87)

114

Particulars

Outstanding for a period exceeding sax monlhs from the date lhey are due for paymenl Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts #
Other Receivables *

20.11 454.05Total
"Refer Ageing Note No-32

As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024
Particulars

2.72

0.89 003

Note 8.2: Cash and Cash equivalent
Particulars
Balances with banks:
On current account

-ln lndian Rupee
Cash in hand (as cerlified by the N4anagement)

lndian Curre
2.31Total 3.61

Note :- 9 Current Tax Assets
As at 31-03-2024As at 31-03-2025

Particulars

3.02076TDS Deducted
0.76 3.02Total

ilote :- 10 Other Current Assets
As at 3'l-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Particulars

70.78
0.01

1.46

Pre id Ex nses
Other Recoverabie

'1.4670.80Total

8.1 01

8.1.02
8.1 03

8104

a.2.01

8.2.02

10 01

10 02
10.03

5

7

I

6

I
81

10

5.01

4.01
402
403

6.02

7.O1

1.02
7.03

502

5.04
5.05
5.06

I01
9.02

/ 5./
,o/t,

B
V
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11

11.O1

11.02
1 1.03

11.04
1 '1 .05

11 I

1 1 1.01

11.1.02

1 1.3 01

REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70109DL'l 995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 31-03-2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note ; - 11

Equity Share capital
Particu lars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024
Authorised shares
42.50,000 (P.Y 42,50,000) equity shares of Rs 10/- each
20,75,000 (P.Y. 20,75,000 ) preference shares of Rs. 1001each

lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
40,00,000 (P.Y.40,00,000) number of Equity Shares @ Rs.10 each
Total

425.00
2,075 00

425.00
2.O75.00

2,500.00

400 00

2,500.00

400 00
400.00 400.00

Note:- 1'1.1 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

No of shares No. of shares
lssued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the beginning of the
year

40,00,000 40,00,000

Add Shares lssued durinq the vear
lssued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the end of the year 40,00,000 40,00,000

Note :-'11-2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.
ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the share holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by

the share holders.

Note :- 11.3 Details of Equity Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% ofthe aggregate shares in the
company

Name of the shareholder
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

% of holding % of holding
Rajesh Projects (lndia) Pvt. Ltd. ( No. of Shares -6,40,000 Previous Year Same) 16% 16%

Page:- 20
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12.01
12.02
12.O3

12

13

13.01

13.02

13 03
13.04

14

14.01

14.02
14.03

15

't 5.01

15.02

16.1 .01

16. 1 .02

16.2.01
16.2.02
16 2.03

16.3 01
16.3 02
16.3.03
16.3 04

17.01

17.02
17.03
17.04

LIMITED

tn

Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
No. L701 09DL'l 995PLC064254

to financial statements for the Year Ended 3'l -03-2025

Note:- 12 Retained Earnings

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31 -03-2024

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance
Add: Profit during the period transfer from statement of profit & loss

17.05
727 64

129.75
(112.70\

Total 744 69 17.05

Note : - Financial Liabilities
Note : -'13 Borrowings

Particulars As at 3l-03-2025 As at 3l-03-202,1

2% Redeemable Commulative Preference Share Capital 1.412.84 1,291.48
Total 1.412.84 1.291.48
(a) ln the absence of any stipulation for redemption period maximum period prescribed i.e. 20 years has been considered as redemption periods.
List of preference shareholders having more than 5% shares:
cool Estates Pvt. Ltd. (10,00,000) each of 100/- 500k 500k
Hendez Distributers Pvt. Ltd. (10,00,000) each of 100^ 5004 500/o

Note :- 14 Provisions- Non Current

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Provision for Employee Benefits
(i) Provision for gratuity
(ii) Provision for leave benefits

3.37 15.01

2.26
Total 6.70 't7.27

Note :- 15 Other non current Liabilities

Particu lars
As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Fair value Adjustment Account (Non current Portion) 452.11 556.34
Total 452.11 556.34

1 6.1 -Trade Payables

Particulars As at 31 {3-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Sundry Creditorst 395 56 399 92
Total 395.55 399.92

*Refer Ageing Note No-33
* in the absence of any information available from the creditors having outstanding balance as on date. about their registration under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) no disclosure is required.
* The company could not obtain the balance confirmations in majority of the cases due to non-availability of reconciliation of the accounl balances. ln the opinion
of the management ultimate effect on the net receivables and payables may not be material.

Note :- 16.2 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 3'l -03-2024

61 21Expense Payable
Statutorv Dues Pavable

95.1 8
92 02 136 44

Total 187.20 1 97.6s
(Statutory Dues payable relating to earliearyears has been reversed during theyear.)

Note :- 16.3 Borrowings

Particulars As at 31 -03-2025 As at 31 -03-2024

From Bank (Secured)
Cash credit facilities'
lnterest Payable*
From Body Corporate Related Party (Unsecured Repayable on Demand) 143 5s

1,895.89
290.52
303 69

Total 't 43.55 2,490.09

"The said loan has been fully paid during the year as per OTS agrement.

Note :- l7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Advance received from Customer
Others Payable
Fair value Adjustment Account (Curre0t Portion)

70.00
271.36
104 23

395.45
531 50

104.23
181

Particu lars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Provision for
Tax 114.92 88 97

Total 't't4.92 88.97

s

'18

18 01

18.02
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70109DLl 995P1c064254
Notes to financial statemenls for thc Year Ended 31-03-2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note: - t9
Revenue from operations
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

380.45
Revenr.re from Trading activities
Revenue from Real estale Activities

Revenue from Operations (Gross) 380.45
Note :- 20 Other lncome

Current Year Previous YearParticulars
0.03
3.97

372.18
104.23

0.03
3.49
1.17

104.23

lnterest income
Rent received
Other income'
Amortization of Fair value Reserve Account

480.4'l 108.92Total
* Other lncome represent impact of PNB Loan settelment & earlier years tax reversals

Note :- 2l Cost of Goods Sold
Current Year Previous YearParticulars

398.81

398.81

398.81

90 53

OpeninO Slock
Purchase
Less Closing Slock

308.28Cost of Sales
Note :-22 Employee Benefit Costs

Paevious YearCurrent YearParticularS
59.54

0.62
58.56

1 .11
Salaries and incentives (including olher benefils)
Contributjons to providenl fund

50.1759.67Total
Note:-23
Finance Costs

Previous YearCurrent YearParticulars

152.50121.36
Others

Unwinding of discount on Financial liabilities (RPSC)

152.50't21.36Total

Note :" 24 Depreciation & Amortization Costs
Current Year Previous YearParticulars

0.01DeDreciation on Tanqible Assets (Refer Note-3)
0.700.01Total

Note :- 25 Other Expenses (Rs. in Lakhs)
Previous YearCurrent YearParticulars

1s0
001
065
0.30
056

57.49
140
1.25
1.88

97.40
264

4.66
23.13

5.25

120

4.50
5.10
5.15

0.37
030
0.46
6.02

0.90
0.01

Rent
Listing Fees
Legal & professional charges
Payment to auditor

-Statutory Audit Fees
-Certification Charges

Rates & Taxes
Secretarial Audit
Prior Period Expenses
ROC Expenses
Director Sitting Fee
Advertisement Expenses
Bank Charges
Sundry Balance Written Off
l,iliscellaneous expenses

Total 198.12

Earninqs per share (EPS) Current Year Previous Year
Basic EPS
From continuing operation
From discontinuing operation

Diluted EPS
From continuing operation
From discontinuino operation

18.19

1 8.19

\2.82)

12.82)

19

19.01
19.02

20.01
20.02
20.03
20.04
20.05

21.01
21.02
21.03
21.04

22.01
22.O2
22.03

23.01

23.02

24.01
24.02

25.01
25.02
25.03
25.04

25.04.a
25.04.b
25.05
25.06
25.07
25.08
25.09
25.10
25.11
25.12

25.-14

25.15

2516

Y
Y
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26.1 Basic Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted average number ofequity shares is used in calculation of basic earning pe. share and the EPS

Profit attributable to equity holders oI the company Current Year Previous Yeaa
Particulals

727.64 (112.7O)From Continuing operations
From discontinuinq operation

1112.70\727.64Earnings used ih calculation of Basic Earning Per Share

Weighted average number of shares for lhe purpose of basic
earnings per share (Nos in Lakhs)

26.2 Diluted Earning per Share
The earnings and weighled average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

40.00 40.00

Profit attributable to equitv holders of the company: Current Year Previous Year
Parliculars

\112 01)727 .64Coniinuing operations
From discontinuinq operation

727.64 (112.01)Earnings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share
from continuinq operations
The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles lo the weighted average number of equity
shares used in calculation of basic earnino oer share as follows: 

(ln Numbe6 )

Previous YearCurrent YearParticulars

40.0040.00
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basac earnings per share

Equity Shares 
I

Effect of Drlulion : I

40.00 40.00Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of Diluted

earnings per share

Note: - 27

-D 

tsc Los L, RE REGAR D t NG L trt cATto N

ere ls no en ann

Case No CS DJ/597/2023, Smi. NirmalArora Vs RealGroMh Commercial Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale

deed is under investigation u/s '156(3). Next hearing date is 04/07/25-Sale deed has already been executed, matter is pending for withdrawl

ii. The Company did not have long term conlracts including deivalive contracts forwhich lhere were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There is no amount required to be transferred to the I nvestors education and ProleC!on Fund bv the Comp

Note: - 28
GRATUITY

31-03-2025
3't-03-2024

'l Table Showing changes in Presentvalue of Obligations

3.37 15.01{a} Defined benefit obligation, End o, period

31-03-2025 31-03-20242 Key results (The amount to be recognized in the Balance
Sheet
(a) Present value of the obligation at the end of the riod

lb) Fair value of plan assets at end of period

(c )Net liability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheel and
related analvsis

(3.37)(d) Funded Slatus - Surplus/ (Deficil)
Leave Encashmenl

31-03.2025 31-03-20241 Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations

3.33 2.06Defined benefit obliqation, End of period

31-03-2025 3't -03"20242- Key results (The amount to be recognized in the Balance
Sheet
(a) Presenl value of the obliqation at the end of the period 333 15.01
(b) Fair value of plan assets at end of period

3.33
(c )Net liability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and
rclated analysis
(d) Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit)

3 Currenu Non-Current Biturcation 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

(a) Cunent Liabildy
(b) Non-Current Liability 3.33 2.06

26.1.01

26.1 .O2

26.1.03

26.2.01

26202

26.2 03

26.2.04

28 01

28.02
28.03

28.04

28.05

28.06

28.07

28 OB

28

B
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED)
CIN No. L70109D1199sP1C064254
Notes to financial statements forthe Year Ended 31-03-2025

(Rs. in Lakhs )
Note 29
Related Party Disclosures (as pe. IND AS 24)

Name of related parties and related party relationship
(i) Rajesh Projects (lndia) Private Limited
(ii) RG Residency Private Limited
(iii) Elegant Facility Management Pvt Ltd
(iv) Cool Estate Pvt Ltd
(v) Fortune Assets Pvt Ltd
(vi) RG Assets Pvt Ltd
(vii) RG Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.
(viii) Empire Assets & Properties Pvt Ltd.
(ix) Rainbow Vanijya Pvt Ltd
(x) R K&Sons(HUF)
(xi) Rajesh Goyal
(xii) Deepak Gupta
(xaii) Himanshu Garg
(xiv) SahilAgarwal
(xv) Bhupendra Tiwari

Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Common
Director

31st Mar 2024
b

(xvi) Archana Pundir

Trensactions with Related Parties

Particulars

Whole Time Director
Director
KiIP
KIVIP

KT/lP

Control
Control
Conkol
Conkol
Control
Control
Control
Control
Control
Control

5,552.42
1 ,444.31

4,,108.11 5,552.42

818.33

818.33

4.50
0.45
4.05

025
o.25

2.00

200

0.13
176.02

2.11

0.98

0.42
1 .54

173.78 0.13

285.14
461 .22
736.11

1.05

286.49
2.40

10.25 285-14

18.55 18 55

18 55 18 55

29.b.i.05
29.b.i.07
29.b.i.08
29.b.i.08
29.b.i.09

29.b. ii.15
29.b. ii.16
29.b. ii.17
29.b. ii.18
29.b. ii.19

29.b.iii.20
29.b iii 21

29.b.iii.22
29 b.iii.23
29.b.iii.24

29.b i01
29.b.i.02
29.b i.03
29. b. i.04

29 b.v.30
29.b v.3'1

29.b v.32
29.b v.33
29.b v.34

29.b.vi.35
29.b.vi.36

29.b vi.38
29.b.vi.39

29

29b

29.b
29. b

29. b

29b
29. b

iv.25
iv.26
iy.27
iv.28
iv.29

(i) Rajesh Prorects (lndia) Private Limited-Flats Advance
Opening Balance-Receivable
Received During the Year
Paid During the year
Closing Balance-Receivable

Sundry Debtors
Opening Balance"Receivable
Received During the Year
Paid During the year

Closing Balance-

(ii) Rent Payable
Opening Balance-Payable
lncurrend During the Year
Paid During the year
Closing Balance-Payable

(iv) Elegant Facility Management Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance-Receivable
Received During the Year
Paid During the year
Closing Balance-Payable

(v) Cool Estate Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance-Payable
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance.Payables

(vi) Fortune AsseE Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance-Payable
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payables

LHI YK( Page:- 24

31.03.2025

818 33
818.33

4.05
4.66
5.11

3.60

(iii) RG Residency Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance
Received During the Year
Paid During the year
Closing Balance

\
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29.b.vii.40
29.b vii.41
2g.b.uii 42
29 b.vii.43
29.b.vii.44

29.b.viii.45
29.b.viii.46
29.b viii.47
29.b viii.48
29.b viii.49

29.b.ix.50
29.b.ix.51
29.b.ix.52
29.b.ix.53
29.b.ix.54

29 b.x.55
29 b.x.56
29 b.x.57
29.b.x.58
29.b.x.59

29.b.xi.60
29.b.xi.61
29.b.xi.62
29.b.xi.63
29.b.xi.64

29. b.xii.65
29.b.xii.66
29.b.xii.67
29.b.xii.68
29.b.xii.69

29.b.xiii.70
29.b.xiii.7'1
29.b.xiii.72
29 b.xiii.73
29.6 xiii.74

29.b.xiv.75
29.b.xiv.76
29.b.xiv.77
29.b xiv.78
29.b.xiv.79

29.b.xv.80
29.b.xv.8'1
29.b.xv.82
29.b xv 83

29.b.xv.84

29.b.xvi.80
29.b.xvi 81

29.b.xvi.82
29.b.xvi.83
29.b.xvi.84

29.b.xvi.80
29.b.xvi.81
29 b xvi 82
29.b xvi.83
29.b xvi.84

(vii) RG Assets Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance.Payable

(viii) RG Buildcon Private Limited
Opening Balance-Receivables
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance

(ix) Empire Assets & Properties Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance-Paybable
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

(xi) RK&Sons(HUF)
Opening Balance-Paybable
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

(xii) Rajesh Goyal
Opening Balance.Paybable
Received During the year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance.Payable

(xiii) Deepak Gupta-Salary
Opening Balance.Payable
lncurred During The Year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

(xiv) Himanshu Garg
Opening Balance-Payable
lncurred During The Year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

(xv) SahilAgarwal€alary
Opening Balance-Payable
lncurred During The Year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance.Payable

(xvi) Bhupendra Tiwari.Salary
Opening Balance-Payable
lncurred During The Year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

(xvii) Archana Pundir-Salary
Opening Balance-Payable
lncurred During The Year
Paid During The Year
Closing Balance-Payable

125.00

125.00

0.60
0.60

U.bU

531.50
337 40
771 .32

531.50

97.58 53't.50

70 68

70.68

0.29

0.29

0.29

0.29

LO4
15.84

0.00
LO4

't 6.88 1.04

38.39
35.78
36.'18

38.97
35.78

38.00 38.39

1.08
14.51

0.20

1.08

15.39 1.08

8.40
738
1.01

0.66
9.86
L72

0.63
818
8.1 5

0.80 0.66

1.10
2.18
3.88

0.95
13.20
13.05

1.10

o
<1

a
<Kyv>..
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(x) Rainbow VanUya Pvt Ltd
Opening Balance-Paybable
Received During the year
Paid During The Yea.
Closing Balance-Payable
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 3l-03-2025
Note 30

Fair Value (Rs. in Lakhs )
Sel out below is the comparision by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value ofthe company's financial instruments that are

recognised in the financial statements.

Fair Value
Ca rr) in g

Amount
Fair Value

3l-03-2024

Lcvcl

3l-03-2025 3r-03-2025 3l-03-202,1

Particulars

Financial Assets(a)

At Amortised Cost
2.343.61 3.61- Cash and Cash equivilants

20. r4 20. l4 454.05 454.05- Trade Receivables
i 558 51 5 55R 5?4,114.24 4,1 14.24- Other Financial Assets

1,137.99 4.137.99 6,014.91 6.0t 4.91

(b)

At lair Value throusl Profit and loss

1,29r.482,000.00 t,4t2.84 2,000.00Level 3- 27o Preflance share Capital (Redemable)

At Amortised Cost
399.92 399.923 95.56 395.56- Trade payables

r 43.5 5 143.5 5 2.490.09 2,490.09- Borrowings
197.65 197.6518',7 .20 187.20- Other Financial Liabilities

2,726.31 2.139.t 5 s.087.66 4,379.14

The following methods / assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

(i) The carrying value ofcash and cash equivalent, other bank balances, ceftificate ofdeposits, trade receivables and trade payables

approximate their fair value mainly due to the short-term maturities ofthese instruments.

The fair values of other financial assets and other financial liabilities are assessed by the management to be same as their
(ii) carrying value and is not expected to be significantly different if estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates

currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

(iiD Fair Value Hierachy

All flnancial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as

follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e as

prices) or indirectly (i.e derived from prices)

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

IIIIIIII
IIIIIIII
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RF.AL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended 3l-03-2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Note 3l
Segment Reporting

Particulars
Truding of

Goods
Real Estate Unallocated Total Segment

I Segment Revenue

a Ilxtcrnal Salcs/Othcr Incomcs 38.1.42 860.86

b Inter-Segment Sales

c Net Sales/lncome From Operations 381.,12 476.44 860.IJ6

2 Segment Results(Profit before Interest Costs and Tax) 76.14 97.28 173.42

Less: (i) Interest

(ii) other Un allocable Expenditure net of Unallocable

lncome
(6s0.87) (650.87)

\et Results 76.11 7,18.t5 821.29

Segment Assets ,1.218.78 84.17 1.303.15

I Segment Liabililies 3 95.56 528.56 3.379.03 4.303.15

Share Capital and Equity 1.14,1.69 t.t,1,1.69

Paget 21
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Note:- 32 Trade Receivable Aqeing Schedule Rs in Lakhs
As at 31-03-2025

Outstanding for followinq periods from due date of payments

> 6 months
6 months -

, Years

Particulars
1-2 years 2.3 years

More than 3
years Total

Trade Receivables

(a) Undisputed Trade receivables -Considered
Doubtful

1 .14 000 000 0.00 19 00 20.14

As at 3'lst Mar 2024
Outstandinq for followinq periods from due date of DaymentsParticulars

> 6 months
6 months -
l Years

1.2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years Total

Trade Receivables

(a) Undisputed Trade receivables -Considered
Doubtful

114 000 0.00 1103.79 '1 104 93

Note 33 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule:- As at 31-03-2025

Outstanding for fo!lowinq periods from due date of payments
Less than

'l year
'l -2 years 2-3 years More than 3

Years
Total

Particulars

Trade Payables
(a) Due to Others 395.56 395.56

As at 31st Mar 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Less than
I year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

Years
Total

Trade Payables

(a) Due to Others 399.92

Note:- 34
A. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingent Liabilities
1. Claims against the company not acknowledge as debt
2 Bank Guarantees
3. Tax Demands

Ref Note-27
NIL

Ref Note-27
NIL

B. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There is no Charge or satisfaction pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

C, Details of Benami Property held
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Proh ibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

E. Relationship with Struck off Companies
The company has not any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956.

F. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Vi(ual Currency during the financial year.

G. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act. Because Company is not fulfilling the criteria specified
under section 135.

Particulars
Prescribed

Criteria (Crores)
Amount of Company

(Crores)

500.00 11 45

1000.00 380

F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24

Net Profit lmmediate Precedr 500 \112.74

,6 M-l
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Particulars

399.92

29,510.20 1,979.66
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K. Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company
No Such case of Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company

Note:35
Ratios
Name ol Ratios

ended 31-03- ended 31-03-
2025 2024

Curreni Ratio urrent Assets / Current Liabililies AM 29.31./. Note 35
De u Ral o ota Liab ties Sh are h oder's Eq U 2.76 81.050k Note 35

ce rage atio IPBIT / Debt Service (interest +

Princi

(iv) Return on Equity Ratio [Net lncome Available for Equity
Shareholder's/ Shareholder's Equityl

0.64 10.27)

lnvento iurnover raiio Cost of ssold/A 1.26 0 00%
Date

( ceivab turnover ratio INet credit sales / Avg Account
0.00%

Receivables

(vii) Trade payables turnover ralio INet credit Pu.chases / Avg Account
0.00%

P bes

(viii) Nel italturnover ratio Annual sales / work 0.00%

Net rofil ralio t Profit lvla in / RevenLre 096 1 178.77./" Note

Relurn on Capitalemp fil ital Em 006 0 199.11% Note 35

(xi) Return on inveslment [Net Return on lnvestment / osl
lnvestmen

Note 35(i) Change in Current Ratio due to Debtors Realised
Note 35(ii)Change in Debt Equity Ratio Due to Loans Paid
Note 35(iii) Nel profit ratio change due to profit during the year.

Nole 35(iv) Change in Relurn on capital employed due to profit during the year

For M/S A D Gupta And Associates For and on behalf of Board oI Directors
REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITEOChartered Accountants
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o

Kuma, Gu Raj oyal Deepak Gupta
(Wholetime Director)
DIN:01890274

Sah il arwal
(Partner)
M. No. 500134
Place : Greater Noida
Oate:-26th May 2025

CC (Oirector)
DIN: 01339614

(Company Secretary)

Bhupendra Tiwari
cFo

NEW DELHI
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AD GUPTA AND ASSOCIAIES
Chartered Accountants

1 1O, l st floor, Usha Kiran Building
Azadpur Commercial Complex, Delhi-1 l0 033

Mob.: 09810508O1 5

E-mailr adguptaandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M/S REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opin ion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of M/S REAL GROWTH
CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the standalone balance
sheet as at 3'l March 2025, the standalone statement of profit & Loss Account, , the
Statement of Changes in Equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as "the standalone financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended,
('llnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31,2025 and its loss, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statemenfs section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Kev Audit Mafters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional .ludgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and there is no other key
matters except Note No. 6 to Financial Statements regarding Refund receivable towards
bookings in immovable property in the project under development by a group company
Mis Rajesh Projects (lndia) Pvt. Ltd. (Presently operating underthe supervision of lnterim
Resolution professional (lRP).

I
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon.

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company's
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditors' report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone Jinancial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Manaqement's and Board of DirectoB' R€ponsibilities for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profiUloss and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under section '! 33 of the
Act. Read with rule 7 oJ the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a uarantee that an audit conducted in

NEi/r'2l
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l\,lisslatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statemenls.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures rnade by management and Board of
Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board of Directors' use of the
going concern basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or condilions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the standalone flnancial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. OUI conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' reporl. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern-

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statemenls
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and signiJlcant audit findings, including any
signiflcant deficiencies in internal control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest beneflts of such
communication

f3lP;gt
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NEW

ReDort on Other Leoal and Reoulatorv Requirements

1 . As required by the Companies (Auditols Report) Ordet, 2020 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of section 143(1 1) of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure A" a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the standalone statement of cash flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS Financial Statements comply with
the lndian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 ofthe Act, read with
Rules 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representalions received from the directors as on 31

March 2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 3'l March 2025frcm being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure B"; and

28. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors'Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditols) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2025
on its financial position in its standalone financial statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) The lvlanagement has represented that, to the best of ils knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in flnancial statement, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (eitherfrom borrowed funds or share premium

or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the
Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in financial statement, no funds have been received by the
Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding

4l
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Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or
on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.

e) The company did neither proposed/declared nor paid final dividend in the
company annual general meeting during the financial year 2024-25. lf any
dividend declared will be subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The dividend so declared will be in accordance with
section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

f1 Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of Account for the financial year
March 31, 2025 which did not have feature of recording audit trial (Edit log)
Facility, accordingly we could not make any comment on effective operation and
tempered feature throughout the year.

2C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section
1 97(16) of the Act: ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the
current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limits laid down under
section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon
by us.

FOR A D GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Registration No. 018763N)

(Amit Kumar Gupta

PARTNER (M.No.50013

Place: G reater Noida

Dated:>6 (s5lcz>-{
UDIN:- tSSoolS4B tc. rBgN33<?-
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AD GUPTA AND ASSOTIATES
Chartered Accountanls

1 10, I sl Floor, Usha Kiran Building
Azadpur Commercial Complex, Delhi-1 lO 033

Mob.: 09810508015

E-mail: adguptaandassociates@gmail.conr

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors'Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date) With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the
lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report the following:

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(ii) (a)

(b)

The Company has maintained requisite records of fixed assets, however as
explained the fixed assets register shall be updated and maintained properly such
that all the necessary details including their location are clearly indicated and the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular program

of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property,
plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.

ln accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment were
verified during the year. ln our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, lmmovable properties of the company
as stock in trade and title deed of immovable properties are held in the name of the

Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its

property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) or intangible assets or

both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
proniUiiion of genami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. ln

our opinion, frequency of verification is reasonable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examinaiion of the records of the Company, there is no outstanding working capital

limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial

institutions on the basis of the security of current assets at any point of time during

the year.

(c) on the basis of our examination of the inventory records. ln our opinion, the

compa ny is maintaining ProPer ords of inventory. The material effect of

discrepancy n

accounted for

6l

oticed on physi n as compared to books records is duly
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, lhe Company has not provided
guarantees or granted loans and advances loans during the year to companies and
other parties. Fufther there is Refund Receivable against flats booked (Refer Note
No. 6 to financial statement) to Group Company which has been admitted under
the provisions of lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposifs from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Govemment
has not prescibed the maintenance of cost records under Section 1 48(1) of the Act
for the seruices provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales
tax and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory
dues has been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax ("GST") According to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion the company is not regular in depositing
amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees' State lnsurance,
lncome-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues.;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Duty of
Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable except details
below.

Account Head Amount (Rs.)

55,57,918/-

TDS Payable 30,75,000/-

Total 86,32,918/-

Taxes Rs. 29.47 Lacs has been reversed during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to
GST, Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales Tax, Service

ax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or other Statutory dues which

(vii) (b)

ve not been deposited on account of any dispute, except details below

GST Payable



sl Liability AY SECTION TAX Accrued
lnterest Total

1 lncome Tax 2002-03 143(3) 2,33,525 6,06,816 8,40,341

2 lncome Tax 2005-06 143(3) 63,063 63,063

3 lncome Tax 2006-07 143(3) 1,37,064 2,29,989 3,67,053

4 lncome Tax 2012-13 147 40,54,140 19,05,427 59,59,567

5 lncome Tax 2016-17 143(1)(a) 59 77 226 3s,26,548 95,03,774

6 lncome Tax 2017-18 1a3(1Xa) 77,00,440 44,66,232 1,21,66,672

7 lncome Tax 201 8-1 9

143(3)-
Pending

CIT Appeal

77,62,330 25,61,559 1,03,23,889

8 lncome Tax 2019-20 1a3(1)(a) 16,81 ,890 6,05,448 22,87,338

I lncome Tax 2020-21
143(3)-
Pending CIT
Appeal

11,80,98,758 5,07,82,441 16,88,81 ,199

10 TDS 2023-24
lnterest
Late Filing

on
51,020 5 1 020

11 TDS 2025-26
lnterest
Late Filing

on
8,550 8,550

12 TDS
Prior
Years

lnterest
Late Filing

on
64,660 64,660

13 GST 2019-20
Sec-74,
(Rectification
filed)

1,78,14,002 1 99 5 1 , 682 3,77,65,684

14 GST 2017-18
Sec-73,
(Rectification
filed)

1 ,91 ,016 2,11,016 4,02,032

15 GST 2017-18
Sec-74,
(Appeal
Filled)

2,70,23,35,368 2,70,23,35,368

TOTAL 16,37,74,621 2,78,72,45,589 2,95,10,20,210

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or

disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
nt, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, '1961 as income duringo
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(ix) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(x) (a)

(b)

(xi) (a)

(b)

(c)

(xii)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, The company has settled full and final
the loan obligations from Punjab National Bank during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, there is no term loan outstanding at the end of the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements ofthe Company, we report that
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, as defined in the Act. The Company does
not hold any investment in any associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act)
during the year ended 31 lvlarch 2025.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act).

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private Placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xxb) of the order is not
applicable.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of
materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the audit

According to the information and explanations given to us, report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act by the auditors in Form ADT4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government is not applicable.

We have taken into consideration the company did not received any whistle blower

complaints during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
saclions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the

where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been
Un{ELt



(xivxa)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applacable
accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations provided lo us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

We have reviewed internalaudit reports ofthe Company forthe period under audit.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve
Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) to (d) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year (Previous
Year Cash Loss incurred Rs.131 .70 Lacs).

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone
flnancial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, slate
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section '135 of the Act pursuant to
any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xxxa) and 3(xxxb) of the Order are not
applicable.

FOR A D GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED A S
(Firm Regist(ati

(Amit KumJCu

o )

PARTNER (M.
Place: Greater No
Dated z+.los;l2oz-3
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of N4/s REAL
GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED (the Company") as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction
with our audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the lnstitule of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILIry

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143('10) ofthe Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and lheir operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal ,inancial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide rea
preparation
accepted a

rance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
nts for external purposes in accordance with generally

A company's internal financial control over financial
ncr
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reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CO OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,'
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia.

FOR A D GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOU
(Firm Reg istration N

(Amit Kumar G upta
PARTNER (M.No.5001
Place: Greater Noida
Dated:2q\s,5\zoz1-
UDIN:- 2:s_So s\ g+-B1c1\8ts b-\ B3c?r
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REAL GROWTH CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited)

CIN : L70 I 09DL | 995PLC0642'4
Reg. Off r c-01, Ground Floor, Plot No. SU, LSC B-Block, RG City Centre. Lawrenca Road, Delhi I 10035

E-mail: info@ realgrowth. in, Website: www.realsrowth.co.in Ph. 956 0096060

Date: 26.05.2025

To,
The Listing Department
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeeieebhoy Tow€r
Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

Scrip Code: 539691
Scrip ID: RGCORP

Sub: Declaration pursuant to Regulation 33(3Xd) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 201 5

Dear Sir/Madam.

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with SEBI Circular CIR/CFDlCMDl56l20l6 dated May 27, 2016, we hereby declare that the
Statutory Auditors Iv,l/s. AD Gupta and Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018763N) have issued
Audit Report with unmodified opinion on the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and financial year
ended 31" Much,2025.

Unmodified opinion means, the audit report does not contain any qualified opinion. However, there are
certain disclaimers and disclosures as required under various statues which does not have any direct
financial impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Kindly take the above declaration on your records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Real Growth Corporation Limited
(Forruerly known us Real Growth Commercial E terprises Limited)

t) Gupta upendra Tiwari
Whole Time Director
DIN:01890274

Chief Financial Oflicer
PAN: AEVPT9235R
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To,

Real Growth Corporation Limited
(Fo rme r ly-Re al G rowt h C o mme rc ia I
Enterprises Limited)
G-01, Ground Floor, Plot No. SU, LSC B-Block,
RG Cify Centre, Lawrence Road,
Delhi-110035.

Re: Consent to act as Internal Auditor for Financial Year 2025-26t

Dear Sir,

With reference to your letter date d 19.05.2025, seeking my consent for appointment as Intemal
Auditor of M/s Real Growth Corporation Limited (Formerly-Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited). I hereby give consent to my appointment as Intemal Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Y ear 2025-26, pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the
Chapter IX of the Companies Act, 2013.

Thanks & Regards,
Yours F v

n Kumar
PAN: EWKPK833N
Place: New Delhi

Datez 26.05.2025


